# JAMES MOORE



713-705-5400



coachmoorefootball.tx@gmail.com



Cypress, TX 77433



instagram.com/coachmoore2926

# **SKILLS**

- Strong analytical and organizational skills.
- Strong ability to communicate and present ideas.
- Dedicated to assisting young people in educational advancement.
- Strong belief in creating a stable support system for students.

# **EDUCATION**

### MASTER OF EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP

University of Texas at San Antonio December 2022

# **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE KINESIOLOGY**

Texas Lutheran University May 2011

# **ACHIEVEMENTS**

- Earned Teacher of the Month Three Times
- 2 time District Track Champion Coach and State qualifier
- First Assistant Varsity Girls Basketball Coach
- Football All Conference Newcomer of the year
- Track All-Conference
- NSIC Football Conference Champion 2007

## REFERENCES

## **GILL GONZALEZ**

Athletic Director (361) 894- 2035 gilg18@icloud.com

#### **DRE BURGS**

Lead Pastor (832) 260-1303 dre@themovement.tv

## MATT SANCHEZ

Assistant Principal (210) 831-5244 masycm@gmail.com

#### **RUBEN DELEON**

Head Football Coach (956) 279-3542 ruben.deleon@pearsallisd.org

# **ABOUT ME**

With over two decades of experience as a player and coach, my passion for the game continues to drive me forward. I am committed to developing exceptional athletes and nurturing young men's personal growth. I seek opportunities to leverage my leadership skills to inspire these individuals to become role models, not just among their peers but also within their communities.

# **EXPERIENCE**



#### HEMPSTEAD HIGH SCHOOL

July 2023 - Present

Run Game Coordinator | Offensive Line Coach | First Assistant Girls Basketball | Head Track and Field Coach

- Provide weekly game plans to head coach for run game.
- Film and scouting report break down weekly.
- Provide creative blocking schemes and blitz pickup
- Provide defensive schemes and offensive strategy for opponents
- Athletic training and strength and conditioning



## **PEARSALL HIGH SCHOOL**

July 2020 - June 2023

Running Backs Coach | Assistant Offensive Coordinator | First Assistant Girls Basketball | First Assistant Track and Field Coach

- Provide weekly game plans to head coach for run game.
- Film and scouting report break down weekly.
- Provide creative blocking schemes and blitz pickup
- Provide defensive schemes and offensive strategy for opponents
- Athletic training and strength and conditioning



#### **FAITH ACADEMY**

August 2019 - June 2020

Assistant Head Coach | Offensive Coordinator

- Provide weekly game plans to head coach.
- Film and scouting report break down weekly.
- Provide creative blocking schemes and blitz pickup
- Provide defensive schemes and offensive strategy for opponents
- Athletic training and strength and conditioning



## **HOUSTON DUCKS**

August 2016 - January 2017

Running Backs Coach | Offensive Coordinator

- Provide weekly game plans to head coach for run game.
- Film and scouting report break down weekly.
- Provide creative blocking schemes and blitz pickup
- Provide defensive schemes and offensive strategy for opponents
- Athletic training and strength and conditioning



### **TEXAS LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY** August 2011 - February 2012

Assistant Offensive Line and Running Backs Coach

- Film and scouting report break down weekly.
- Provide creative blocking schemes and blitz pickup
- Provide defensive schemes and offensive strategy for opponents
- · Athletic training and strength and conditioning
- Organized and identified players for positions and special teams.